RESOLUTION NO. 2096

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Salisbury, Maryland that the
following individual is reappointed to the City Park Committee for the term ending as
indicated:

Name Term Ending
Amal Ali 9/30/2014

The above resolution was introduced, read and Eassed at the regular meeting of the
Council of the City of Salisbury held on the 12" day of September, 2011.
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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

To: John Pick
From: Sherrell McBnde

Subject:  Reappointment to the City Park Committee
Date: August 26, 2011

Mayor Ireton would like to reappoint the following person to the City Park Committee with a
term ending as follows:

Candidate Term Ending
Amal Ali 9/30/2014

Attached you will find Ms. Ali’s letter of interest and the Resolution necessary for her
reappointment. Please forward this information to the City Council so it may be placed on the
agenda for the next City Council meeting. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Attachments )

CC: Mayor I[reton




From: Amal Ali [mailto:AKALI@salisbury.edu]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 9:29 PM

To: James Ireton

Subject: Reappointment to the CPC

Dear Mayor Ireton,

I have been a member of the City Park Committee (CPC) since 2008. While my term will
expire in October 2011, I would like to continue serving on the CPC. Therefore, | am
sending this message to request your approval for my reappointment to the CPC. If you
need more information, please let me know.

Thank you for your consideration.

Amal Ali
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Amal K. Ali, Ph.D.

Associate Professor, Planning Track
Internship Coordinator,

Department of Geography & Geosciences,
Salisbury University,

1101 Camden Avenue, Salisbury, MD 21801 .

Phone: (410)-543-6457
Office: Henson Science Building, Room # 157F



